CDOS Received: March 13, 2024 4:25 P.M. CH 2023-2024 #186-#191 - Motion for Rehearing (Good)

From: Linda Opines

To: Statewide Initiatives

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Motion for Rehearing on 2023-2024 #186, 187, 188, 189. 180, 191: Concerning the Conduct of
Elections Title approved March 7, 2024

Date: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 4:24:55 PM

Please accept this as my motion for a Rehearing for Initiatives 2023-2024 #186, 187, 188, 189.
180, 191: Concerning the Conduct of Elections Title approved March 7, 2024

Grounds for a rehearing based on Multiple subjects as follows:

Creates new designation of offices elected by Single Choice Voting, Creates a new designation
for offices elected by Ranked Voting Method (Ranked Choice Voting, or Instant Runoff), Created
an All-Candidate Primary which abolished the existing Party Primary elections, Creates a new
deadline for candidates to designate Party affiliation, Creates new standard for candidates to be
listed on the ballot with a method of chance called a “Lot”, Limits the number of candidates to
appear on the general election ballot to 4 candidates regardless of party, Eliminates the
mandatory recount by replacing it with a method of chance called a “Lot”, Creates a new method
of advancing candidates who previously lost in the All-Candidate Primary to fill any vacancy on
the General election ballot, Eliminates In Person voting in the All-Candidate Primary election,
Creates a new standard for verifying a candidates residency requirements, Creates new
restriction on how “covered candidates” can gain access to the ballot as a candidate, Creates a
standard of Ranked Voting Method (Ranked Choice Voting, or Instant Runoff) for "Covered” State
and Federal office.

These initiatives are clearly not a single subject and require a rehearing to review the Boards
decision on March 7, 2024.

Thank you,

Linda Good
720-219-3053
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